Subject: FW: Broken link

From: Katy Holder

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 2:45 PM

To: Krish Madashushanar [

Subject: Re: Broken link

Hi Krish

This is my submission, | would be grateful if you could ensure it is added. Thanks.

Re Sydney Gateway Tempe

1. My first concern is about the noise of heavy vehicle traffic during construction. What will be done to mitigate
noise factors? Work should only be carried out during the day not in the evenings or overnight - our houses are too
close to the site.

2. The site that is being excavated is an old tip - what is being done to mitigate smell pollution and

environmental pollution from escaping during this time? The WestConnex experience for residents of St Peters was

absolutely dreadful and this cannot be repeated for Tempe residents.

3. Bike path - along with many others, | use the current bicycle path to get to work and back - Tempe to Alexandria.

It is vital a path is kept open during every day of construction.

4. After construction, | would like to see trees built along the length if the sound barrier wall, so all we see is trees

rather than wall.

5. Trees. We need more trees! Please plant many many trees once construction is finished to create an area

ofbushland for Icoal and visiting wild life.
Many thanks.

Katy Rogers





